
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

October 22,2010 Legistor ltem: 10-55ó5

TO:

FROM:

Greg Helding, Choirmon
Public Works ond Services Committee

Cily ol Racine, Wisconsin

RE:

John Rooney, 4 K
Assistont Commfssioner of

The ogreement is for the City of Rocine to gront license ond permission to
Rocine County to develop ond use o portion of the City's rood right-of-woy on
2l'r Street from South Green Boy Rood to Loni Lone, ond on Loni Lone from 2l't
Street to Regency Drive for o recreotion troil for hiking, biking, ond cross-country
skiing ond olher similor non-molorized recreotionol uses for use by the generol
public ond for no other purpose.

lf the Committee ogrees, lhe oppropriote oction would be to cuthorize the
Moyor ond City Clerk to enter into the ogreement.

JR:njp

Richard M. Jones, P.E.

Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

lntergovernmentol Bike Poth Mointenonce Agreemenl

Pu blic Works/Engineerin g


